Phatcharaporn Prasit

From: secretariat AUAP <secretariat@auap.org>

Sent: 5 ANAN 2567 13:07

To: Phatcharaporn Prasit

Cc: Chakrit Fuangprang

Subject: Invitation: 8th AUAP Forum & Networking, August 26, Dusit Thani Hotel manila,

Philippines. hosted by NIMS University Fajﬁg%ﬁj%ﬁvﬁ%agﬁﬁlﬂ'ﬁ‘ﬁh\‘iﬂﬁgmﬂ
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On behalf of the association, I would like to commend your Institution for its immense
contributions to the development of global higher education schemes. Likewise, the AUAP has
also been at the forefront of advocating for the improvement of higher education systems not only
in Asia and the Pacific region but also globally.

Over the years, AUAP has made significant contributions to the development, sustainability, and
internationalization of higher education institutions globally. Through its annual and bi-

annual academic activities, AUAP has empowered numerous academics through its members and
networks as well as faculty members, administrators, and students.

We are pleased to inform you that the AUAP in cooperation with the Commission on Higher
Education of the Philippines (CHED), NIMS University Rajasthan-Jaipur, India, and
Master’s Institute Development Academy Seminary (MIDAS), Thailand, will organize

the 8th AUAP Forum and Networking on theme: “Leadership and Value-Driven Schemes for
Higher Education Development in the Philippines” on August 26, 2024, from 09:00 to
16:30 pm. at Dusit Thani Manila Hotel, Philippines. Additionally, Prof.(Dr.) Balvir S. Tomar,
Founder and Chancellor of NIMS University, Rajasthan-Jaipur, India, has expressed his
willingness to financially support the AUAP Forum for the day.

To strengthen the bond between the Commission on Higher Education of the Philippines

(CHED); NIMS University Rajasthan-Jaipur, India, and Master’s Institute Development Academy
and Seminary (MIDAS), Thailand. I am delighted to extend a cordial invitation to you or to
nominate a representative to participate in the 8th AUAP Forum and Networking to share your
perspectives on higher education development in the Philippines. Your contribution to the
success of the forum would be greatly appreciated.

Tentative Program:
https://drive.google.com /file/d/1DG0oaQr2YIGVWYGUwOrUm2jGsdWKOsZ0t /view?usp=s

haring

Please note:

1. To register, please access this link: https://forms.gle/TqHYGZde4HQefgag6
2.Deadline: August 20, 2/0’27'4 at 12:00 pm, Bangkok time, Thailand.

3. Registration Fee waived

(Prof. Dr. Balvir S. Tomar, Founder and Chancellor of NIMS University Rajasthan-Jaipur, has also
arranged for lunch and coffee breaks for all participants (both AUAP members, non-members and
networks) at the Dusit Thani Manila Hotel in Manila.)
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.ooking forward to welcoming you at Dusit Thani Manila Hotel, Manila!

Thank you in advance for your support.

With my best regards
SUPAPORN CHUANGCHID
Executive Secretary
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August 26, 2024 ,
09:00 am-16:30 pm. ©r. Teresa Perez
Dusit Thani Manila Hotel, Manila, Philippines s s
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On

Leadership and Value Driven Schemes for Higher Education Development in The Philippines

08:00 - 09:00

In cooperation with Commission on Higher Education (CHED), Nims University

and Masters’ Institute of Development Academy Seminary (MIDAS)
August 26, 2024
09:00 am-16:30 pm.

Dusit Thani Manila Hotel, Manila, Philippines

REGISTRATION

09:00 - 09:45

OPENING CEREMONY

WELCOME REMARKS
By Prof. Dr. Ancop Swarup, Secretary General, AUAP
By Prof. Dr. Balvir S. Tomar, Founder and Chancellor, NIMS University

OPENING REMARKS
By Dr. Ethel Agnes Pascua-Valenzuela, CHED Commissioner, CHED

VIDEO PRESENTATION: NIMS & AUAP

TOKENS OF APPRECIATION:

»  Prof. Dr. Balvir S. Tomar, Founder and Chancellor, NIMS University Rajashthan-Jaipur,
India

= Dr. Ethel Agnes Pascua-Valenzuela, CHED Commissioner, CHED

= Dr. Rolando C. Garcia, Treasurer of AUAP and President Masters’ Institute of
Development Academy Seminary, Thailand.

= Mr. Andy Lee, AUAP Advisory Council and President - IFI (HK) Ltd., Hong Kong, People's
Republic of China (PRC)

Sokskotokkokokkdokk

Master of Ceremony: Prof. Dr. Deepak Nahtiya, Director International Affairs, NIMS University

09:45 - 10:00

SPEAKER 1: Topic “Leadership for Value by University Digitisation”
By Prof. Dr. Anoop Swarup, Secretary General

10:00-10:10

Q&A ;

10:10-10:30

Speaker 2: Topic “TBA”
By Dr.]. Prospero E. De Vera lII, DPA, Chairman, CHED




10:30-10:40

Q&A

10:40 - 11:00 COFFEE BREAK
SPEAKER 3: Topic "Empowering Future Leaders: Integrating Value-Driven Approaches
11:00 - 11:30 for Sustainable Higher Education Development”
" | By Prof. Dr. Balvir S. Tomar, Founder & Chancellor, NIMS University Rajashthan-Jaipur, India
11:30-11:40 Q&A
SPEAKER 4: Topic “TBA”
11:40 -12:10 Mr. Andy Lee, AUAP Advisory Council and President - IFI (HK) Ltd., Hong Kong, People's
Republic of China (PRC)
12:10-12:20 Q&A
12:20-13:45 LUNCH
SPEAKER 5: Topic “Announcement &Invitation: 2r¢ AUAP Health Science International
13:45 - 14:00 Conference”
By Dr. Teresa Perez, Vice President Academic, Centro Escolar, Manila, Philippines
14:00 - 14:10 Q&A
SPEAKER 6: Topic “Influencing Young Minds Through Leadership Training”
14:10 - 14:40 By Dr. Rolando Garcia, President, Master’s Institute of Development Academy Seminary,
Thailand
14:40-14:50 Q&A
14:50 - 16:00 NETWORKING & MOU SIGNING

16:00 -16:30

CLOSING CEREMONY




